Hesket Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk
Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

March 28th 2022

You are hereby summoned to an Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council which will be held at **Low Hesket Village Hall**, on Tuesday 8th March 2022 at **7.30pm**.

Mrs Lisa Beken Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. **Resignation of Councillor** To receive a resignation from a Parish Councillor.
- 2. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 3. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 4. **Minutes** To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 11th January 2022.
- 5. **Matters arising from the Minutes** To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 6. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 7. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 8. **Cumbria County Council Report** To receive relevant updates from County Councillor T. Wentworth-Waites.
- 9. **Eden District Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Eden District Councillor D. Ryland.
- 10. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish.
- 11. **Footpaths** To receive any updates on Hesket Pathwatch.
- 12. **Grant Request** To consider the following grant requests;
 - a) Hesket Jubilee Committee
- 13. **Noticeboards** To update the Council regarding noticeboards.
- 14. **Staffing** To agree salary increase for Clerk following completion of CiLCA, in line with CALC recommendations.
- 15. **Garden Waste Bins** To provide an update on issues related to provision of green bins.
- 16. **Armathwaite Play Area** To consider actions related to the Play Area.
- 17. **Eden Open Spaces Group** To consider maps related to open spaces for the Local Plan.

- 18. **Planning decision notices** To inform the Council of planning decisions made since the last Council meeting;
 - a) **21/0370** Land south of Low Hesket Village Hall, Low Hesket. Outline planning permission for the erection of up to 13 dwellings with all matters reserved. Re-submission of 20/0027. **GRANTED**
 - b) **21/0782** Beckstones Farm, Southwaite, CA4 OPY. Demolish former milking parlour building and extend two existing livestock sheds. **GRANTED**
 - c) **3/21/9002** West Brownrigg Quarry, road from A6 to Plumpton on the B6413 to the junction with C3017, Plumpton. Section 73 to allow continued extraction of block sandstone and to vary condition 1 of planning permission 3/16/9007 to allow continued operation until 31 July 2041 with restoration of the site complete by 31 July 2042. **GRANTED**
 - d) 21/1034 6 Pennine View, Armathwaite, CA4 9PN. Proposed alterations and extension. GRANTED
 - e) **21/0880** Beck House, Southwaite, CA4 OPY. Proposed stopping up of existing farm yard access and creation of new access point. **GRANTED**
- 19. **Planning applications -** To consider planning applications received since the last meeting of the Council;
 - a) **22/0003** Land West of Gillians Well, Calthwaite, Penrith, Variation of condition 1 (plans compliance) for alterations to plot 3, attached to approval 20/0548
 - b) **22/0067** Harrington Ling, Southwaite, CA4 0JH. Change of use of agricultural building to a dwelling house including associated operations
- 20. **Financial matters -** To authorize the payment of accounts as per the payment schedule.
- 21. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received, as per correspondence register.
- 22. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters.
- 23. **Council matters -** An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 24. **Annual Parish Meeting –** To agree the date of the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 25. **Annual Parish Council Meeting** To agree the date of the Annual Parish Meeting.